Umer Faheem UI Haq

Manager Compliance & Reporting

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Umer Faheem UI Haq is working as Manager Compliance & Reporting in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Umer Faheem UI Haq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Ilyas Saeed Chartered Accountants,

ACCA in M. Com Equiv Provided By Hec Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA), United Kingdom	2011 - 2015
B.Com	2009 - 2011
University of the Punjab, Pakistan	
Experience	
Manager Compliance & Reporting	2022- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Manager Compliance & Reporting	2020 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
MTO-Internal Audit	2019 - 2020
Fauji Foundation HO ,	
Data Researcher 1	2016 - 2016
S&P Global ,	
Audit Junior	2014 - 2016